District 8 ' CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY MILEAGE
Certcode 0806-0 YEAR ENDING FEBRUARY 10, 2018

Fill out form, make and file copy with the Town Clerk, and mail ORIGINAL, before February 20, 2018 to:
Vermont Agency of Transportation, Division of Policy, Planning and Intermodal Development, Mapping Section
One National Life Drive, Montpelier, VT 05633.

We, the members of the legislative body of JOHNSON : in LAMOILLE County
on an oath state that the mileage of highways, according to Vermont Statutes Annotated, Title 19, Section 305,
added 1985, is as follows:

PART I - CHANGES TOTALS - Please fill in and calculate totals.

Town Previous Added Subtracted Scenic
Highways : Mileage Mileage Mileage Total Highways
RUDUDONERON0EUODNONNAR0ORBAURNNORGAODCOONONCRNECHEAOR0NINENNANNOEUBONOONNIODORANARO00000030000000RSNAEERUNSNOANNDADNTNEROROAOACNOIVADNOROEDREANAND
Class 1 0.000 - 0.000
Class 2 13.130 0.3 & /) S 0.000

. Class 3 A 36.41 3. 4\ 0.000
State Highway 11.351 V.351 0.000
Total | 60.891 - 60. 2.6\ 0.000

* Class I Lane 0.000 ‘

* Class 4 123 Q. L 2, » }‘l 79 0.000

* Legal Trail‘ 0.32 ' 0. 82‘

* Mileage for Class 1 Lane, Class 4, amj Legal Trail classifications are NOT included in total.

PART II - INFORMATION AND DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES SHOWN ABOVE. VDeccc\p Hon and

\o‘\q\s b y AN ey
1. NEW HIGHWAYS: Please attach Selectmen's "Certificate of Completion and Opening". 3“‘! 2019

2. DISCONTINUED: Please attach SIGNED copy of proceedings (minutes.of meeting).

3. RECLASSIFIED/REMEASURED: Please attach SIGNED copy of proceedmgs (minutes of meeting).
0.3 CL2Z TH- -5 (Mine Rd) reclassified +o CL4 TH-

4. SCENIC HIGHWAYS: Please attach a copy of order designating/discontinuing Scenic Highways.

IF THERE ARE NO CHANGES IN MILEAGE: Check box and sign below. [ ]

PART III - SIGNATURES - PLEASE SIGN.
Selectmen/ Aldermen/ Trustees Signatures:

T/C/V Clerk Signature:

Please sign ORIGINAL and return it fov' Transportation signature.
AGENCY OF TRANSPORTATION APPROVAL:  Signed copy will be returned to T/C/V Clerk.

‘ /
APPROVED: %/——— DATE:

Representam.gency'of Transportation




~neceived
FEB 20 2018

Policy, Planning & Intermodal
Development Division




J J
/ J
/ ARy
s Lo
Q\I
; Vo
e \ /(
: b
d P
Jd o LT A
cl Nl o g i N
/
¥ -~
d Uy
f 5>
o S
/ ,\®
;n 5\’ =
- vl JOHNSON NS
“ A~ (0806-0) \\ 2
| N '@\
T '\
™ I
O ¥ \ g Q’ {/
= 0.63 mi CL2 TH-5 \ oy
D reclassified to CL4 TH-21 RS
&2 ;
| NN
™ YA
I {/
Py
" o) //
~{ "H-18 BEN OBER RD
_TH-18 BEN OBER RO, . 9
/I AN <
I e L
| Ry » S
\ i O
{ s =
| — \\ Q
i N S
~
= O K
) N >
% .
%) Ny,
e S
;U ~ 7~
@) -6 /)
} W/LSO J
L RD J
> [
Mileage Certificate Changes 2018 N
JOHNSON A
Mapping Section (0806-0)
Division of Policy and Planning 0 Miles 0.2
Vermont Agency of Transportation -- April 13, 2018 [ .




Thange Highlighted
$egment from Class 2 /8
tb Class 4




JOHNSON SELECTBOARD MEETING MINUTES
JOHNSON MUNICIPAL BUILDING
MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2017

Present:

Selectboard Members: Mike Dunham, Nat Kinney, Doug Molde, Kyle Nuse, Eric Osgood
Others: Brian Story, Rosemary Audibert, David Butler, Cal and Jackie Stanton, Rick Aupperlee,
Diane Lehouillier, Howard Romero, Beth Foy, Dan Noyes, Matt Hill, Green Mountain TV

Note: All votes taken are unanimous unless otherwise noted.

1. Call to Order
Eric called the meeting to order at 7:00.
2. Additions, Changes to Agenda :

appointments to the rec committee and library trustee bo 2
commlttee d1scuss1on about when to apply pay ralses d1

out'$18,689. The property the town
1. To date we are at 45% of budget spent and

A, t\month The bank returned the promissory note as
}28% coliected for the year.

ime-Ownership in January. They are buying all Mike Comeau’s
e liquor license for Assocmtedl Grocers of New England

plaln permlt for the bike terrain park, though there was a little dissension. They discussed
rridors % a little. They will table further dlscussmn until spring because money is available

enhanced ener”éy plan will give us a better standing in Act 250 applications for renewable
energy siting.

The Planning Commission neither approved nor disapproved the Railroad Street Area Wide
Plan. It was never brought before them. Dave did attend the public meeting on it.

Eric said it was probably an oversight not to bring it to the Planning Commission for input. At
this point the plan is only a committee pipe dreaming. Kyle said the committee did meet with
key stakeholders and business owners. Eric said the town is not driving that effort; the village is.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p.2
December 18, 2017

Dave said the Planning Commission will meet again January 8 and will try to adjust their
meeting schedule so they meet each month before the selectboard meeting so Dave can update
the selectboard at its meeting.

6. Road Commissioner / Road Foreman Report and Action Items
Brian said he is still cleaning up the capital budget plan. We have been down one truck for most
of the recent storms. A truck was taken out for repairs, was briefly running and then had to be
returned for repairs. The truck currently having problems is our second oldest truck — the one we
were going to keep a little longer as an example for its last couple of years.

Dave suggested that hours may be more important than years in determi
to be replaced.

to that have space do somethmg like that.

Brian said we are hoping Hyde Park might be able 10

Living that he and board members 'ppe ed xitas: The show filmed a segment at the
eguiarly op‘en; They needed customers for the scene so

garage on the corner of Mal allroad Streets. Bob Hoag was at the meeting and was
emphatlcall not of board \w1th their plans for his property so most of the discussion was about
the other-two here was pretty broad support for the ideas.

At. the town/v1llage site there is a question of what to do with the garages if the area is
redeveloped The propeny would need some Brownfield work and mitigation but because we
own 30.much land it is likely we can relocate contaminated soil elsewhere on the property.

The feelingat the meeting was positive about developing on the Manchester property because it
is not being used much now, in contrast to the town/village property, which is seeing use. The
Manchesters have had input on the plan, though they did not attend the meeting. Brian’s
impression is that they would be open to hearing proposals and offers.

Brian and John Mandeville had a meeting with White and Burke in Burlington about
development at the light industrial park. They also discussed the properties included in the
Railroad Street plan. Out of all the sites, including the light industrial park, Burke and White



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p.3
December 18, 2017

were most interested in the Manchester property. They are supportive of the light industrial park
but it will be difficult to interest people in it when we don’t own it yet. They talked about how
we could go through 'some of the permitting process ahead of time. There are things we can do
to make it more desirable if we own it. They thought the light industrial park idea was a good
proposal but they aren’t going to do anything for us on that at this stage.

Dave Butler said there are a couple of issues addressed in the town plan that were not addressed
at the meeting about the Railroad Street Area Wide Plan. One is that our septic treatment plant
doesn’t have the capamty to deal w1th a brewery. A brewery was central to the roposed plan for

Rodier at LCPC. There is an ERP grant for

t rmwater assessment for the light industrial
re. It m1ght be worth talking to the village about
1 _‘,:the village where stormwater causes puddles to

Eric said typically the selectboard would not add an article that was not something the
selectboard was advocating for. Typically they request that groups get the appropriate number
of signatures. Rosemary said 125 signatures would be needed. Eric said the resolution would be
non-binding. There is no authority behind it. He would not personally support adding it to the
warning. The group could bring it up under Other Business, as non-binding resolutions have
been brought up in the past. An article on the town warning should be an actionable item the

voters can decide on regarding action we have authority to take. And he doesn’t think this fits
that.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p.4
December 18, 2017

Jackie Stanton asked, in that case why get signatures? Eric said getting signatures is an option
but he wouldn’t support it.

Jackie asked, if the group gathered the appropriate number of signatures, would the board add it
to the agenda? Eric said the board could decide to but he thinks the board could also deny it
because it isn’t within our authority as a community. It would be up to the whole board to
decide.

e vs;o‘u dilike Johnson to go on record as
f people has been demonstratmg for over a

Dave Butler said his understanding is that the group is asking for unity within the town. He is
not on their side. He would argue that the resolution would have to go before the town’s lawyer
because it is asking the townspeople to stand up in unity.

A community member said the town has already sent a message because a majority of people in
this town voted for Clinton, not Trump. That is public record. He feels that sending a message
that Johnson is unified in the belief stated in the resolution when there are Johnson residents



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p.5
December 18, 2017

who do not agree will cause more of a rift. He will be angry at Belonging for Justice’s
movement if his town sends this message and says we stand in unity when we don’t. He would
like the group to think about that before pushing the board to add this to the warning.

Eric asked for the board’s input on adding this to the warning.
Mike said he enjoyed last year’s town meeting when we were serenaded with music and The

Star Spangled Banner was played. It was very unifying to him, even in an un-unified country.
This is one time when everyone in the community with differences of opinio:

day to discuss the busmess of the town. He doesn t see the point of havmg
our time of getting together and getting along with each other. "

judgment call on the board’s part. His personal belief isd
in his capacity as an elected selectperson he wouldékbé{"é@r;;

es and if they get the 125 signatures,
5-t0 discuss the issue, he thinks it is
ridiculous of the board to say: ‘thinks that getting the signatures is an opportunity to
engage with people one on"on which is re the best conversations happen. He has real
problems with this admuustratlcm But the word “unity” implies we all believe this and clearly
not all do.

Eric said he getsr the sense that th 2 majorlty of the board would not approve adding this to the
warning tonight.

Rick sald historical ere have been other precedents. Thirty years ago there was an article at
town meetmg about nuclear proliferation and Veterans for Peace brought something about the

Ifag War. Eric, sa1d those were under Other Business.

‘he board is going on record as saying they will put the article on the warning if
 the signatures. Eric said he is not. Nat said he is. Doug said he is hedging. He is
saying the board should ask a lawyer.

Dave said the question in his mind is, when the resolution asks for unity, is that a majority of the
town meeting attendees or a majority of the town? Eric said a maj orlty of the people who vote at
town meeting.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p.6
December 18,2017 ’

9.

Eric said in answer to Jackie’s question that it sounds like two board members say yes, two say
no and one wants to talk to a lawyer. Doug said he would not vote now to put the article on the
warning without signatures. If the group gets the signatures he will have to make a decision.

Rosemary said the signatures have to be obtained by January 18.

Doug said if the wording of the resolution is changed Belonging for Justice should let the board
know so they can run it by the lawyer ahead of time. Nat said when he thinks of unity he thinks
of something different from what they are describing. (The Stantons and Rick erlee left.)
Discussion with Dan Noyes and Matt Hill
Dan Noyes and Matt Hill asked to hear any ideas from board members abo things that are on
their mind as the legislative session approaches. o

fv';‘i v

Eric said it would be helpful if there were an ability or requirement that state-educa
taxes would honor a tax stabilization plan a municipality enters into wi
did honor the tax stabilization plan the town entered into
brought some number of jobs but it wouldn’t honor th:
are helping the tax base increase if we give busine;.sé‘"s

1t property
busmess The state

orove their propertles He
In the long run it would benefit the
whole state.

Matt said the question that will come up:i
they did whether or not the incentive was

and it was a battle. Dan said perhaps it would
' district as a town instead of having TIF

Doug said tax stabilization plans recognized by the state aren’t directed toward small town
developments. We are disproportionally sharing the tax revenue with other towns. There ought
to be some relationship between the locale and the scale of development necessary to qualify.
Matt said that was why there was discussion about TIF’s last year. A smaller number of jobs
makes a big difference for Johnson. His committee is trying to steer things away from
Burlington and put more focus on rural communities.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p.7
December 18, 2017

Doug brought up the difficulty of replacing physicians here and the role that legislation for
different reimbursement levels plays. The issue was brought up to him by a physician who said
he will never be replaced here. Doug talked to someone from FQHC who told him that FQHC
may come here if we just talk to them. He thinks we ought to have a discussion about bringing
in their primary health care services. They said they would be happy to discuss coming here.

Matt said the new director of Copley Hospital is interested in making sure we have enough
primary care physicians in Lamoille County. Dan said an important factor is whether FQHC’s
federal funding is continued after April, when the current funding ends.

town is really dangerous and there have been a lot of fatq
to work with the state to straighten out that piece of road.
very helpful Dan suggested naming that as an 1mp91‘tan i

Viatt connect with people on
ocate for that. She thinks it is

‘two employees has to pay in taxes to
t compete with onhne sales so revenue is

Doug said transportatlon is another big issue. Dan said being in a rural community costs a lot
because of the dlstances you have to drive. He tried to get some VW money for kids at the tech
center t issions systems on the cars of people who couldn’t afford to get them fixed, but
the money can only be used for changing over to electric buses and electric forklifts. Matt said it
has been proven that transportation is the only way out of poverty. We have very stringent
inspections in Vermont and it can be expensive to pass inspection. Transportation is a must to
break people out of poverty and keep them out.

Doug said Johnson is a second class community because we don’t have broadband. People
might want to move here and telecommute but it is not an option for them if they don’t have
broadband. For full development that would be a tremendous tool.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p.8
December 18, 2017

Dan said he recently talked to someone who could live anywhere and telecommute who had
moved to Morrisville. A lot of tech companies have people living wherever they want to live. If
we don’t have good internet they won’t be able to live here. Matt said he asked to be on the
Commerce Committee because they deal with internet access issues. He wanted to push for rural
access to high speed internet. Brian said where he and his wife could move was limited. It was
determined by access to high speed internet. Matt said we are hearing that the large corporations
don’t feel it is economically viable to spend money in rural Vermont for high speed internet
access. So how to provide it is a conundrum.

Matt left.)
10. Administrator’s Report and Action Items (contmgled)
Brian said the village trustees propose addmg tw 10-minute parking spots at the municipal
offices adjacent to the handicapped parking: like our opinion.

Brian said he is not sure. He has rarely seen
s on-a number of occasions seen people
That happens with relative frequency.

the parking lot full with no place
pullmg into a handlcapped spot t

pavilion at Old Mill Plark
stop s1gn Those are high

Doug asked what Rosemary thought about the benefit of this. Rosemary said she told the
trustees she wasn’t opposed to it.

Kyle said she tends to look for such parking spots in parking lots where people come to pay
bills, etc. She thinks it seems a little odd that it doesn’t exist already in our lot.

The motion was passed with Nat opposed. He said implementing this takes staff time.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p.9
December 18, 2017

Brian said the skate park flood permit application was approved by the Planning Commission
and is moving forward.

Brian said the village will assume responsibility for the East Johnson sewer system and that is
not contingent on inspection, but they still want to do an assessment of the system. Some
manholes in East Johnson have been paved over. He understands that some are on a town
highway and some are on the state highway. They are not asking for our help with the state
highway portion. There are a couple on Sinclair Road. If there turns out to be another paved-
over manhole on a town highway they would like our help with that also, but Brian can’t think
of any that aren’t on Sinclair Road.

oles i in paving a town
highway we would help recover them Mike said there should have bee ordmatlon in the ﬁrst

not work well together and some were paved over w1thout thou
Clay Hill Road we worked closely with the village w
wouldn t get buried and the village found some m |

¢ is'not aware of any time recently when we
their infrastructure was protected.

emain 1nvolved in approving hookups in this area and the hookups would
locatlon Within the East Johnson area we are significantly under capacity.
a httle over 9000 gallons per day remaining from our original allocation.

Eric said we have to think about if the purchase of the Jewett property goes through how much
that would take. Brian said that will also be an issue when it comes to how we interpret the
service area. Eric said it should encompass all the Jewett property. Brian said he understands
that it doesn’t cover all of it. Eric agreed that some portion of the parcel is in the village. Doug
asked if there is any part of the town that is not in the Town Sewer Service Area. Brian said yes.
Doug said we ought to renegotiate the intermunicipal agreement to correct it and try to add
gallons to our allocation. Eric said when we set up the Town Sewer Service Area we had the
Jewett property in mind and we wanted to make sure we captured all of it, as well as Harvey’s.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p. 10
December 18, 2017

Later we did an amendment that brought in Laraway. Brian said there have been recent
conversations about how the TSSA boundary cuts through Drew Fairbank’s property. The
village has said that part of his property is inside the service area and part is outside it. A
connection to the sewer line could be made inside the TSSA. Eric said there should be some
maps downstairs that should show the boundaries of the TSSA. If it is missing some of the
Jewett property, that was a huge oversight.

Nat asked what the point of the TSSA is, as opposed to just letting the village manage it. Doug
said it used to be that the village would not take its utilities outside of the ville ‘ough there
were some exceptions. An exception was made in East Johnson because the
polluted. And on Clay Hill Road the former Nuse residence was hooked ‘ip; and may'  the next
house as well. It was thought that for economic development and polldtion rec‘l‘,; ction there
should be loosening of the policy of not having utilities extend outside the. v111age i
doing that was the TSSA and the town allocation. It is an important topl for the tovg but he
thinks this board ought to be saying that we agree we ought to bey {anvo but we should have
more capacity allocated to us and we should have some cefitrol over who hg ks up. He thinks
9000 gallons is inadequate.

was é large property where an owner wanted to connect one dwelling to
\and it was allowed, would that mean that the owner could then further develop
operty and connect more bulldmgs or 1f we didn’t have enough capacity would he be

sewer, does that open up his entire property? Eric said that is the fear. He thinks that is why his
understanding of the ordinance was that you had to be within the district to be authorized to
hook up. If one place can connect and we try to deny further development it opens us up to
litigation.

Brian said the village’s current interpretation is that Drew Fairbanks can make a connection to
the sewer line within the Town Sewer Service Area so an extension of the TSSA is not needed.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p. 11
December 18, 2017

Doug asked if we sent the question of whether Fairbanks could hook up back to the village to
decide. Brian said we asked them their opinion. Eric said he didn’t vote yes on allowing the
hookup because he wanted to know our allocation.

Howard said it seems to him that a developer cannot compel the town to accept anything they
want to put in. The town only has so much capacity. It seems to him that the town could always
say we don’t have capacity for more than one dwelling. Doug said if we are running out of
capacity it is an easy decision. If we have a lot of capacity then there is a question of what to do.
Brian said he thinks there is an argument to be made that if the hookup can be on their
property and within the TSSA then they can connect. If Drew Fairbanks wan bdivide his
property and give someone else the back end we wouldn’t have to connect‘t t person:because
their property wouldn’t be inside the TSSA. But if he developed a new’part of. i_,_\ls propeity
himself he could hook it up because the hookup would be on his pr' erty »How ard: sa1d it would

Doug said there is a question of whether a sewer permit Ig
the development.

bhc forums on the light industrial park will also be needed. He can do one or two
himself with a selectboard member or two. They don’t have to be selectboard meetings.

Mike said at this rate we could have the vote at town meeting. Eric said not for form based code.
We can’t wait that long for that vote. But the vote on the industrial park could be at town
meeting. Nat said we can’t wait that long for public hearings on form based code but he thought
we could wait that long for the vote. Eric said he thinks the board only has so long to act after
receiving the code from the Planning Commission. Brian said the board is required to have a



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p-12
December 18, 2017

public hearing on it within a certain time. He would have to review state statute to see what it
compels us to do regarding the vote. He remembers it says that if we don’t act it doesn’t mean
we voted it down. Nat said he thinks it would be better not to have a special town meeting in
January or February if we can avoid it. Eric agreed it would be better to wait until town meeting
if we can.

Kyle asked if the vote will be a floor vote or an Australian ballot vote. Brian said he is not sure
we could put it on Australian ballot. If it were possible he thinks the voters would have had to
decide in advance to allow it.

Mike said he thinks it would be good if the budget were voted by Austrah
there wouldn’t be much value in town meeting.

Kyle asked if we want to have music agam at town meetmg M1

prepare for the meeting. Doug asked if John Man
industrial park. Brian said yes.

roposed agreement from the Historical Society for the future of
Holcomb House Er1 sa1d he thinks we would have a letter of understanding but we cannot hold
a future select an agreement or commit a future selectboard to something that has not

e “if the voters approve it.” Brian said the agreement has not been run by our
attorney yet. Eric suggested running it by Dave Barra. Maybe there is wording he could suggest
to give the town an out in the future.

Doug said the town fronted the money for the purchase and the Historical Society is paying the

town back. They are treating it as if they will own it because they will have paid for it. They say
if the Historical Society ceases to exist its assets will go to the town. That is something to check
with Dave Barra. There are specific statutes that direct the assets of a 501(c)(3) organization that



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p.13
December 18, 2017

dissolves. He is worried about the possibility that the Historical Society becomes inactive but
does not dissolve and the property does not come to us. He is not opposed to the proposed
agreement; he just doesn’t know where it’s going.

Eric said he feels the agreement should be called a letter of understanding. The Historical
Society themselves don’t even know if they will stay under the town umbrella or become a
501(c)(3.)

Doug says there are questions he would have to have answered before he vote

department about it. Both violations were tests run by hquor control
knowledge they are not regularly sellmg to minors. The she

such a letter.
Nat said he thinks the‘f‘

state s suspenswn That way if they fchose to pay the fine they would still have to be suspended
for a day. Mlke said he would agree with that. Doug said he wonders why we think we are better

n’é ve a reputatlon of selling to minors. They did not have any reason to suspect them as a
source of problems. The board agreed to send the letter as previously discussed.

Brian said he and Doug have dug into the dangerous and/or vacant building ordinance again. He
is still working through the most recent round of changes. Doug said he would like to have
VLCT look at our version and see what they think. Brian said he has to complete the most
recent changes and then send it to VLCT.

The sheriff’s department report was sent out. There will be a meeting with them on Thursday.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes ' p. 14
December 18, 2017

Kyle asked if there is a plan to flood Legion Field this winter for skating. Brian said he hopes
so. We will check the equipment the town has to see if there something like an inflatable rink
that can be used to hold water. Otherwise we have to wait until it has been really cold for a long
time to establish the rink. If the rink is put on top of something like that we might not be able to
drive a truck on it to plow but the last few years the weather hasn’t supported building a rink a
truck could drive on. Kyle said she thinks the rink is a great thing for the town. Brian agreed.

Brian said he, Eric and Rosemary spoke with state representatives about setting up a revolving
loan fund and administering it in house. It was a fairly encouraging conversati - won’t be

get examples from other communities.

Eric said he asked Ken if he would be willing to have the board hlre
decide whether we want to do this in house or not. He said}
of other interests he had going on but he is willing to w
encouraged us to look at managing the loan fund ig;h‘ﬁiisg

They administer Morrisville’s. The state if we try toﬂmanage the loan fund on our own and
decide it is not working out we can aly se a non-profit instead. He is not sure if it

moving on it and figure out ho

administer it ourselve’

underestlmate iThe“vﬂlage puts out very few loans but we will be mandated to put out more.
Eric said 1t’s not«the loans that are the administrative burden, it’s reporting to the state. And
do"‘ g credit checks, said Rosemary Eric said that s why we need a loan committee to do the

Mike said the village has never had any problem. Rosemary said they foreclosed on one
property. Mike said they didn’t lose any money, though. Rosemary said she wouldn’t say that.
They probably lost some. That was 25 years ago.

Doug asked what the size of the village’s fund is. Eric said it was about $150K to start.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p. 15
December 18, 2017

Doug said he thinks an advantage of managing the fund ourselves is that we would have
someone thinking about economic development in the community. It would bring in more
community volunteers.

Nat said he feels there is a lot on our plate that we aren’t getting to now. He is concerned about
how much is on our plate.

Doug asked what others thought about the proposal from the group that the board heard. They
had access to a lot more funds, but they were going to keep the interest. He fegls.there is a

preordained that it will go to a certain sector.

Their interest rate was 7-9%. Eric said he thought he remembered
that is not a good rate. :

Nat said he doesn’t think that proposal was for us but the; 5
asked if Rosemary has feelings about this.

decision but for Union i§
approve credlt worthmes‘

id he thmks a:loan review committee should be the ones charged with it. They would
e tramed It probably still would be the selectboard having to make a final decision on
the rec mmen(_latlon of the review committee. Doug asked if that is how it works for the village.
Rosemary said no.

Doug said he doesn’t want to review the loans. He wants a committee to do it. He thinks a
professional with loan officer type qualifications would present to the committee. He thinks a
question for Ken Gibbons is how difficult it would be to find people with experience in
evaluating loan applications.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p-16
December 18, 2017

Brian said he and Ken will meet again around January. Mike asked about the time requirement.
Brian said in the next 3 years we have to loan out 25% of the money. Eric said we should firm
up what we will do this winter. Brian said if we haven’t made any loans by this time next year
he thinks the conversation should have switched into who are we going to farm this out to. Mike
said it doesn’t say we can’t loan money to ourselves. Rosemary said she thinks we can loan 10%
to ourselves.

Doug asked if some of this could be used if someone came forward with a proposal for the
Manchester property. Brian said yes. Eric said it could be a good selling point for.any

would be coupled with a traditional loan from a bank.

Eric said Brattleboro could probably tell us the amount of time th‘
loan fund. y

on last year’s wages. He and Eric talked about the lpossl 11ty of
pay increase until January 1. Enc said their though  was to e a 2% ﬁay increase July 1 and

calendar. ”
Serv1ce

sked how Rosemary thinks we ought to handle the pay increases. Rosemary said
tive pay'*is not difficult to do if the board chose to do pay increases July 1 retroactive to

Eric said we would have to add another $4K to the budget we are going to be working on if we
did it retroactively. He said a retroactive increase doesn’t help employees on January 1 but they
would get a bonus July 1. Mike said he thinks we should do that.

Doug asked, it would be $4K for all our employees? Eric said he believes a 2.5% increase was a
total cost to the town of around $8K. If we are going to retroactively add another 6 months it



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p. 17
December 18, 2017

would be $4K. It is possible $8K was for a 2% increase, but it is somewhere in that
neighborhood.

Eric said a retroactive increase would mean town employees would get a check July 1 to
compensate them for the increase. Nat said this board could budget for it but we don’t know if
the board that would give the increase in June will be the same people. The determination would
be made in June, not today, by a board that could be different.

split the timing of the increases we could mxgrate to just giving one .on J. 1. Splitting
the i increase into two 1ncreases was going to create problems in the village budgét cycle like this

ave everyone on the same
‘between both boards? Rosemary
¢ fair for village employees and

money the selectboard allocated to them. They plan to spend about $1500 on a mural by the rail
trail, $1500°6n landscaping the Village Green and $1000 for public engagement projects. They
will solicit ideas from members of the public about projects they want to do. Brian put together
guidelines with a few ideas the committee thought of that he will circulate on Front Porch
Forum and other places. Doug said these are just suggestions to get people thinking. He thinks
money should be available for municipal projects the town or village might want to do.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p. 18
December 18, 2017 ,

11.

Brian said the arts council is working on getting a proposal for the mural on the Parker and
Stearns building. He said the village is on board with the idea of landscaping for the Village
Green.

Nat moved to accept the resignation of Beth Foy from the Recreation Committee, Doug
seconded and the motion was passed.

Brian said there is also a vacancy on the library trustee board. He will post both vacancies and at
the next meeting the board can take nominations.

Kvle moved to accept Jane Nuse’s resignation from the libra
motion was seconded and passed.

cooperating with landowners to have snowmobile trails.
road was Class 2 or Class 4.

and the motion was passed.
Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 10:3




JOHNSON SELECTBOARD MEETING MINUTES
INTERSECTION OF T.H. 5 AND T.H. 18 AND JOHNSON MUNICIPAL BUILDING
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 2017

Present:
Trustees: Mike Dunham, Doug Molde, Kyle Nuse, Eric Osgood
Others: Brian Story, Bobbi Rooney, Scott Meyer (site visit only), James Wood (site visit only)

Note: All votes taken are unanimous unless otherwise noted.

1. Hearing and Site Visit on Classification of a Town Highway

The site visit began at 3:00 at the intersection of Mine Road and Ben Ober Road

The selectboard walked the section of Mine Road proposed for recl:
the Class 2 section the board paused and accepted testimony ﬁ'om approximately:
board returned to the intersection at 3:45 and then returned:to the i municip
the remainder of the meeting inside. A

20 3:30. The
silding to conduct

The meeting reconvened at the municipal buildingZ ~Eric stated for the record that the
board had walked the section of road proposed foriteclassification and taken testimony from
James Wood, the son of the caretaker for the mining

Eric said Mine Road is currently a Class 2'road ing to the liﬁning operation, which is no

erts. She would like the town to encourage an amicable agreement between
b and other people interested in using the road.

Eric said he'bélieves that snowmobile clubs can use Class 4 roads by state statute. Bobbi said
the town can’t deny plowing of the entire road. Eric said the town can deny it. Bobbi said she
encourages a reasonable solution that will allow the snowmobile club and VAST to maintain a
viable route to Eden. That is the main route to Eden. That opportunity won’t be there if the road
is plowed. Eric said any activity such as plowing would require town authorization. When it was
a Class 2 road, town permission was necessary for snowmobiles to be ridden on the road. When
it is a Class 4 road by state statute snowmobile use will already be allowed. Doug said if it were
a Class 2 road the town would normally be required to plow it. Bobbie said she thinks the best
solution is for everyone to work together.



Selectboard Meeting Minutes p.2
November 27, 2017

The motion was passed.

2. Meeting on Industrial Park Development

3.

4.

Brian said he and John Mandeville will be meeting with White and Burke about development at
the industrial park. We hope they will be an interested partner in developing and selling lots.
Any selectboard member can come along to the meeting. Selectboard members said they did not
feel they needed to attend.

Joint Meeting Planning

Brian said December 4 won’t work for the joint meeting with the trustees. Po
are December 5 and December 11. December 11 is very close to the date ¢
make a decision on healthcare plans (December 15.) The board agreed Dec mber 5 wo 1d be
the best date. ;

_ﬁaltematives

ahead even if a moderator is not available, as the boards need to demde ol the healthcare
contribution. :

bly shou walt unt11 a future joint
T There Wwill be some discussion
ems are gscussmn of healthcare

Eric said discussion of joint employee job assignmerits
meeting. Brian agreed, especially if we don’t haveia mode
about what will be on the agenda. The only definite!i
contribution levels and discussion of all compensati
Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 4:15.

Minutes submltted by Donna Grtﬁ‘ ths




JOHNSON MUNICIPAL OFFICES

Town Administrator
Brian Story
P.O. Box 383

Johnson, Vt. 05656 802-635-2611
Fax 802-635-2393

Date: 12/18/2017

The Johnson Selectboard has moved reclassified the section of Mine Road (TH #5) north
of the intersection with Ben Ober Road (TH #18) for approximately 0.63 miles from
Class 2 to Class 4.

At some point in the past the road was created and raised to Class 2 status presumably to
support the mine that once existed in the area. Material would be collected here and
brought into the village for processing.

The Town Selectboard visited the road in a duly warned open meeting with members of
the public. The testimony at the meeting raised the concerns of the abutting property
users. Namely they are concerned about retaining a public right of way and the
recreational use of the property. Property owners and users will not be negatively
impacted by reclassifying the road from Class 2 to Class 4.

Today the use has changed and portions of Mine Road see more use than others. Portions
of it are well used for travel between communities, for Field Days access, and to access
the solid waste transfer station. The portion of Mine Road in question is north of the
intersection with Ben Ober Road turns into a Class 4 road after roughly a half mile. It
serves no current residences, or businesses. The general public will not be negatively
impacted by reclassifying the road from Class 2 to Class 4.

Changing the section of Mine Road north of the intersection with Ben Ober Road to
Class 4 will be to the benefit of abutting property owner as the section in question serves
a decommissioned mine and does not serve any residences or businesses. The public at
large will be served by the time and resources of the town being put to use on more well-
traveled roads. Retaining the road as a Class 4 road will maintain the public and private
interests in having access to the property for recreation. The general public will be
positively impacted by reclassifying the road from Class 2 to Class 4.

The Selectboard recognizes the current use of Mine Road north of the intersection with
Ben Ober Road and reclassifies the Class 2 section extending approximately 0.63 miles
as a Class 4 road.

A person not satisfied with the decision may appeal this decision in writing within 30
days of 12/18/2017 to the Civil Division of the Superior Court (19 V.S.A. § 726).



TOJ Administrator

0 S

From: Barbara Hicks <barbara.hicks@partners.basf.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:55 PM

To: TOJ Administrator

Subject: FW: Access to BASF property

Attachments: Mine Road Hearing Notice.pdf

Brian,

Thank you for keeping me informed.
Please mail the printed copy to:

Atin: Real Estate

BASF Corporation

100 Park Avenue
Florham Park, NJ 07932

Sincerely,
Barbara

Barbara Hicks McPhail
Inactive Sites Management

Phone: 207-853-2501 Mobile: 207-480-0530 E-Mail: barbara.hicks@partners.basf.com

150 years
BASF - We create chemistry

From: TOJ Administrator [mailto:tojadministrator@townofjohnson.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Barbara Hicks <barbara.hicks@partners.basf.com>

Subject: RE: Access to BASF property

Tom stopped by today, he’s going to fill out the permit and share it with you for your signature.

In other news, I’'m preparing notice for the reclassification of the section of Mine Road from the intersection with Ben
Ober Road up through your property. As we talked about when you visited the office we are changing the classification
from 2 to class 4. There should be no functional change, it should just bring the records up to date with the situation on
the ground.

I've attached the notice here, but | also need to mail you a copy. What address would you like me to use?

Brian Story, Town Administrator

Town of Johnson

Office: 802-635-2611

Web: http://townofjohnson.com/

NOTE: Any response or reply to this electronic message may be subject to the Vermont Public Records Act.

From: Barbara Hicks [mailto:barbara.hicks@partners.basf.com]
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:10 AM



To: TOJ Administrator
Subject: RE: Access to BASF property

Brian,

Thank you for the quick reply.

I'll ask Tom Wood to address your question concerning the culverts, since | don’t know the answer.
Once that has been resolved, please e-mail a copy of the permit at the address below.

Sincerely,
Barbara

Barbara Hicks McPhail
inactive Sites Management

Phone: 207-853-2501 Mobile: 207-480-0530 E-Mail: barbara.hicks@partners.basf.com

150 years
BASF - We create chemistry

From: TOJ Administrator [mailto:tojadministrator @townofjohnson.com}
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:57 AM

" To: Barbara Hicks <barbara.hicks@partners.basf.com>

Subject: RE: Access to BASF property

Thanks for reaching out again Barbara.

We do not object to you working on the road, and | will provide you with a permit for working in our right of way. We do
need one clarification though, can you tell us more about the culverts? Specifically where they will be instalied and their
size. Culverts in our right of way will obligate us to some future maintenance. Second, as you can see in the attachment,
the road segment is not hydrologicaily connected, so I'm not sure about the need for the culverts.

Brian Story, Town Administrator

Town of Johnson

Office: 802-635-2611

Web: http://townofjohnson.com/

NOTE: Any response or reply to this electronic message may be subject to the Vermont Public Records Act.

From: Barbara Hicks [mailto:barbara.hicks@partners.basf.com]
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:41 AM

To: TOJ Administrator

Subject: FW: Access to BASF property

Good Morning,

BASF would like to move forward with repairing the access road to its 83-acre property in Johnson (TH#23).

Can you piease confirm that the Town of Johnson does not object? The description of work and a map is attached.
If so, I'll ask Mr. Wood to reach out to you to see if there is any way that the Town may be able to assist.

Thank you for your cooperation in helping us to access this property.

Sincerely,



Barbara

Barbara Hicks McPhail
Inactive Sites Management

Phone: 207-853-2501 Mobile: 207-480-0530 E-Mail: barbara.hicks@partners.basf.com '

150 years
BASF - We create chemistry

From: Barbara Hicks

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 3:48 PM

To: 'tojadministrator@townofjohnson.com' <tojadministrator@townofjohnson.com>
Subject: Access to BASF property

Dear Mr. Story,

Thank you for meeting with me last week to talk about BASF's concern for maintaining access to its 83-acre property in
Johnson via TH#23 (see attached tax map).

As discussed, this Class 4 road has grown up to the point it is barely passable by ATV making access to our property
difficuit.

BASF has obtained a quotation from Mr. Tom Wood (copy attached) to restore the road to a condition on which a
passenger vehicle could travel, similar to TH#22. Our main concern is that the road is not left in a condition that it could
be considered by some to be abandoned, since it is the sole access to our property.

Living in a rural area of Maine myself, | fully understand a small town’s budget constraints, therefore BASF may be willing
to invest a significant portion of the total cost with some contribution from the Town. We would request that the Town help
offset the cost in some way — for example by supplying gravel, providing trucks for transportation of gravel, and providing
culverts. You may be able to suggest some additional ways of providing assistance.

We also talked about the great job that Tom has done in maintaining TH #22 over the past several years. This has been
a mutually-beneficial arrangement, since this town road is frequently used by both local passenger and recreational
vehicles.

Please consider this proposal and get back to me as soon as possible, as this is a project we would like to consider
completing before year-end.

Sincerely,
Barbara

Barbara Hicks McPhail
Inactive Sites Management

Phone: 207-853-2501 Mobile: 207-480-0530 E-Mail: barbara.hicks@partners.basf.com

150 years
BASF - We create chemistry



U S. Pstal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

?Ulh 1370 DOOe IEEH 3a03

Domestic Mail Only
~ Fordelivery information, visit olr website at www.usps.com®.
Jo :
OEEPE I A L
]
e 24235 0623
= g -
Servlces & Fees (check box, add fee
| ] Retum Receipt (handcopy) $
[JRetum Receipt (electronic) s $0.00 Pastmark
[ Certified Mail Restricted Delivery S___gg_gg__ Here
] Adutt Signature Required ,B aﬂ
[ Adutt ! Delivery s
Posta
. L AL0.49
Total Postage and Fees 10/24/72017
s (o 34,79
Sent To

a.n\u%\ S ams
S‘tleerandﬁﬁt.Na or Bra;xf Q& i

M S v-\' osu‘sb

See Reverse for Ifgtructions

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02:000:6047




